
 

 
 

 

 To: Councillor Boulton, Convener; and Councillors, Cameron, Carle, Forsyth, Jaffrey, 
Lawrence, Dickson and Grant. 
  

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN, 10 August 2012  

 
LICENSING BOARD 

 
The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in  on TUESDAY, 21 
AUGUST 2012 at 9:30am for 10.30 am. 
 
 

 
JANE G MACEACHRAN 

CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD 
 

 
B U S I N E S S 

 
1. List of Applications (Items 1 -14)  (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
 1.1  Application for Premises Licence: Mastrick Grocer, 9 Greenfern Place, 

Aberdeen  (Pages 9 - 10) 
 

 1.2  Application for Premises Licence: Reddys, 110 -112 Rosemount Viaduct, 
Aberdeen (no papers)   
 

 1.3  Application for Provisional Premises Licence: Hazlehead Park Cafe, 
Hazlehead Park, Aberdeen (no papers)   
 

 1.4  Application for Provisional Premises Licence: Tesco Superstore, Woodend 
Hospital Rousay Drive, Aberdeen  (Pages 11 - 16) 
 

 1.5  Application for Variation of Premises Licence: Fusion, 10 North Silver 
Street (Ground and First Floor), Aberdeen (no papers)   
 

 1.6  Application for Variation of Premises Licence: GOALS, Great Southern 
Road, Aberdeen (no papers)   
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 
 

 1.7  Application for Variation of Premises Licence: Kirkgate Bar, 18 
Upperkirkgate, Aberdeen (no papers)   
 

 1.8  Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Nirvana, 23 Crown 
Terrace, Aberdeen (no papers)   
 

 1.9  Application for Variation of Premises Licence: Palm Court Hotel, 81 
Seafield Road,  Aberdeen (no papers)   
 

 1.10  Application for Variation of Premises Licence: Polmuir Bowling Club, 
Polmuir Road, Aberdeen (no papers)   
 

 1.11  Application for Variation of Premises Licence: TGI Friday's, 14 First Level 
Mall, Union Square, Aberdeen (no papers)   
 

 1.12  Application for Variation of Premises Licence: Tonik, Unit 10, The Galleria, 
Bon Accord Street, Aberdeen  (Pages 17 - 20) 
 

 1.13  Application for Personal Licence: AC2968  (Pages 21 - 22) 
 

 1.14  Application for Personal Licence: AC3030  (Pages 23 - 24) 
 

2. Personal Licence Review Hearings   
 

 2.1  Personal Licence Review Hearing: AC2373  (Pages 25 - 26) 
 

 2.2  Personal Licence Review Hearing: AC2753  (Pages 27 - 28) 
 

3. Proposals from Unight - letter dated 14 July 2012  (Pages 29 - 30) 
 

AT 2 PM  
4. Premises Licence Review: Regent Bridge Bar, 30 Regent Quay, Aberdeen  (Pages 

31 - 36) 
 

 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Arlene 
Dunbar, e-mail ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk or tel. 523411  
 



A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N
C
IT
Y
L
IC
E
N
S
IN
G
B
O
A
R
D

M
ee
ti
n
g
21
A
u
g
u
st
20
12
at
10
:3
0a
m
in
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
lC
h
am
b
er
,T
o
w
n
H
o
u
se
,B
ro
ad
S
tr
ee
t,
A
b
er
d
ee
n
,A
B
10
1A
Q

L
ic
en
si
n
g
(S
co
tl
an
d
)
A
ct
20
05

N
ew

G
ra
n
t(
s)

P
re
m
is
es

A
p
p
lic
an
t

D
at
e
R
ec
ei
ve
d

C
o
m
m
en
ts

1
M
A
S
T
R
IC
K
G
R
O
C
E
R

U
N
IO
N
S
P
A
R
K
LT
D

19
Ju
ne
20
12

P
re
m
is
es
of
fe
rin
g
al
co
ho
lf
or

9
G
R
E
E
N
F
E
R
N
P
LA
C
E

C
/O
G
R
A
P
H
IT
E
S
T
U
D
IO

co
ns
um
pt
io
n
of
f
th
e
pr
em
is
es
.

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

C
H
A
R
T
E
R
E
D
A
R
C
H
IT
E
C
T
S

M
on
da
y
to
S
at
ur
da
y
10
:0
0
to

A
B
16
6J
R

7/
3
E
A
S
T
T
R
IN
IT
Y
R
O
A
D

22
:0
0
an
d
S
un
da
y
12
:0
0
to

E
D
IN
B
U
R
G
H

22
:0
0.
C
ap
ac
ity
17
m
2

E
H
5
3D
Z

2
R
E
D
D
Y
S

JI
N
K
A
LA
S
U
D
H
E
E
R
R
E
D
D
Y

22
A
pr
il
20
12

P
re
m
is
es
of
fe
rin
g
al
co
ho
lf
or

11
0
-
11
2
R
O
S
E
M
O
U
N
T
V
IA
D
U
C
T

co
ns
um
pt
io
n
of
f
th
e
pr
em
is
es
.

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

M
on
da
y
to
S
un
da
y
10
:0
0
to

A
B
25
1N
X

22
:0
0

Agenda Item 1.

Page 1



A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N
C
IT
Y
L
IC
E
N
S
IN
G
B
O
A
R
D

M
ee
ti
n
g
21
A
u
g
u
st
20
12
at
10
:3
0a
m
in
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
lC
h
am
b
er
,T
o
w
n
H
o
u
se
,B
ro
ad
S
tr
ee
t,
A
b
er
d
ee
n
,A
B
10
1A
Q

L
ic
en
si
n
g
(S
co
tl
an
d
)
A
ct
20
05

P
ro
vi
si
o
n
al
(s
)

P
re
m
is
es

A
p
p
lic
an
t

D
at
e
R
ec
ei
ve
d

C
o
m
m
en
ts

3
H
A
Z
LE
H
E
A
D
P
A
R
K
C
A
F
E

C
O
F
F
E
E
S
O
C
IE
T
E
A
LI
M
IT
E
D

16
M
ay
20
12

P
re
m
is
es
of
fe
rin
g
al
co
ho
lf
or

H
A
Z
LE
H
E
A
D
P
A
R
K

C
/O
JA
M
E
S
&
G
E
O
R
G
E
C
O
LL
IE

co
ns
um
pt
io
n
on
th
e
pr
em
is
es

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

S
O
LI
C
IT
O
R
S

an
d
co
nf
er
en
ce
fa
ci
lit
ie
s,

A
B
11
5B
P

1
E
A
S
T
C
R
A
IB
S
T
O
N
E
S
T
R
E
E
T

re
st
au
ra
nt
fa
ci
lit
ie
s,
ba
r

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

m
ea
ls
,r
ec
ep
tio
ns
,c
lu
b

A
B
11
6Y
Q

m
ee
tin
gs
,r
ec
or
de
d
m
us
ic
,l
iv
e

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
s,
da
nc
e

fa
ci
lit
ie
s,
fil
m
s,
ga
m
in
g,

in
do
or
/o
ut
do
or
sp
or
ts
,

te
le
vi
se
d
sp
or
ts
,o
ut
do
or

dr
in
ki
ng
fa
ci
lit
ie
s.

4
T
E
S
C
O
S
U
P
E
R
S
T
O
R
E

T
E
S
C
O
S
T
O
R
E
S
LI
M
IT
E
D

30
M
ay
20
12

P
re
m
is
es
of
fe
rin
g
al
co
ho
lf
or

W
O
O
D
E
N
D
H
O
S
P
IT
A
L

C
/O
H
IL
L
B
R
O
W
N

co
ns
um
pt
io
n
of
f
th
e
pr
em
is
es

R
O
U
S
A
Y
D
R
IV
E

S
O
LI
C
IT
O
R
S

an
d
re
st
au
ra
nt
fa
ci
lit
ie
s,

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

3
N
E
W
T
O
N
P
LA
C
E

re
co
rd
ed
m
us
ic
,s
al
e
of
fo
od
,

A
B
15
6L
T

G
LA
S
G
O
W

no
n
fo
od
ite
m
s,
an
d
ot
he
r

G
3
7P
U

ho
us
eh
ol
d
go
od
s
an
d
th
e

pr
ov
is
io
n
of
an
ci
lla
ry

co
ns
um
er
se
rv
ic
es
.
M
on
da
y
to

S
un
da
y
10
:0
0
to
22
:0
0.

C
ap
ac
ity
25
2.
8m
2

Page 2



A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N
C
IT
Y
L
IC
E
N
S
IN
G
B
O
A
R
D

M
ee
ti
n
g
21
A
u
g
u
st
20
12
at
10
:3
0a
m
in
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
lC
h
am
b
er
,T
o
w
n
H
o
u
se
,B
ro
ad
S
tr
ee
t,
A
b
er
d
ee
n
,A
B
10
1A
Q

L
ic
en
si
n
g
(S
co
tl
an
d
)
A
ct
20
05

V
ar
ia
ti
o
n
(M
aj
o
r)
(s
)

P
re
m
is
es

A
p
p
lic
an
t

D
at
e
R
ec
ei
ve
d

C
o
m
m
en
ts

5
F
U
S
IO
N

M
A
R
K
JA
M
E
S
C
A
V
A
N
A
G
H

19
Ju
ne
20
12

V
ar
ia
tio
n
to
op
en
on
M
on
da
ys

10
N
O
R
T
H
S
IL
V
E
R
S
T
R
E
E
T

C
/O
P
E
T
E
R
K
IN
S

fr
om

11
:0
0
to
01
:0
0
an
d

(G
R
O
U
N
D
A
N
D
F
IR
S
T
F
LO
O
R
)

S
O
LI
C
IT
O
R
S

S
un
da
ys
fr
om

11
:0
0
to
00
:0
0

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

10
0
U
N
IO
N
S
T
R
E
E
T

(p
re
m
is
es
is
cu
rr
en
tly
cl
os
ed

A
B
10
1R
L

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

on
th
es
e
da
ys
)

A
B
10
1Q
R

6
G
O
A
LS

G
O
A
LS

S
O
C
C
E
R
C
E
N
T
R
E
S
P
LC

11
M
ay
20
12

V
ar
ie
d
F
ro
m
:
in
th
e
co
m
pa
ny

G
R
E
A
T
S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N
R
O
A
D

of
an
ad
ul
ta
nd
du
rin
g

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

op
er
at
in
g
co
re
ho
ur
s
fo
r
yo
un
g

A
B
11
7X
Y

pe
rs
on
s
an
d
un
til
20
:0
0
fo
r

ch
ild
re
n.

V
ar
ie
d
T
o:
C
hi
ld
re
n
in
th
e

co
m
pa
ny
of
ad
ul
ts

an
d

un
ac
co
m
pa
ni
ed
ch
ild
re
n
w
ill
be

pe
rm
itt
ed
ac
ce
ss
up
un
til

19
:0
0.
Y
ou
ng
pe
rs
on
s
in
th
e

co
m
pa
ny
of
ad
ul
ts
w
ill
be

pe
rm
itt
ed
ac
ce
ss
w
he
n
pr
es
en
t

du
rin
g
al
lc
or
e
ho
ur
s.

C
hi
ld
re
n
an
d
yo
un
g
pe
rs
on
s
in

th
e
co
m
pa
ny
of
ad
ul
ts
w
ill
be

pe
rm
itt
ed
ac
ce
ss
fo
r
th
e

pu
rp
os
es
of
at
te
nd
in
g

pr
iv
at
el
y
bo
ok
ed
fu
nc
tio
ns
at

al
lt
im
es
.

Page 3



7
K
IR
K
G
A
T
E
B
A
R

T
O
W
N
H
O
U
S
E
S
LI
M
IT
E
D

20
Ja
nu
ar
y
20
12

A
m
en
d
op
er
at
in
g
pl
an
to

18
U
P
P
E
R
K
IR
K
G
A
T
E

in
cl
ud
e
re
co
rd
ed
m
us
ic
to

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

al
lo
w
fo
r
a
ju
ke
bo
x
an
d
al
so

A
B
10
1B
A

in
do
or
/o
ut
do
or
sp
or
ts
to
ta
ke

ac
co
un
to
fa
da
rt
bo
ar
d.

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N
C
IT
Y
L
IC
E
N
S
IN
G
B
O
A
R
D

M
ee
ti
n
g
21
A
u
g
u
st
20
12
at
10
:3
0a
m
in
th
e
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
lC
h
am
b
er
,T
o
w
n
H
o
u
se
,B
ro
ad
S
tr
ee
t,
A
b
er
d
ee
n
,A
B
10
1A
Q

L
ic
en
si
n
g
(S
co
tl
an
d
)
A
ct
20
05

V
ar
ia
ti
o
n
(M
aj
o
r)
(s
)

P
re
m
is
es

A
p
p
lic
an
t

D
at
e
R
ec
ei
ve
d

C
o
m
m
en
ts

8
N
IR
V
A
N
A

A
JM

F
U
N
D
IN
G
LT
D

28
M
ay
20
12

T
he
ad
di
tio
n
of
ad
ul
t

23
C
R
O
W
N
T
E
R
R
A
C
E

en
te
rt
ai
nm
en
ti
n
ge
ne
ra
lf
or

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

bo
th
m
al
e
an
d
fe
m
al
e
pa
tr
on
s.

A
B
11
6H
D

(C
ur
re
nt
ly
re
st
ric
te
d
to

fe
m
al
e
pa
tr
on
s
on
ly
)

9
P
A
LM

C
O
U
R
T
H
O
T
E
L

G
1
G
R
O
U
P
P
LC

21
M
ay
20
12

V
ar
y
co
re
lic
en
se
d
ho
ur
s
fr
om

81
S
E
A
F
IE
LD

R
O
A
D

C
/O
G
1
G
R
O
U
P
P
LC

11
:0
0
to
00
:0
0
M
on
da
y
to

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

V
IR
G
IN
IA
H
O
U
S
E

S
at
ur
da
y
an
d
12
:0
0
to
00
:0
0

A
B
15
7Y
U

62
V
IR
G
IN
IA
S
T
R
E
E
T

S
un
da
y
to
10
:0
0
to
00
:0
0

G
LA
S
G
O
W

M
on
da
y
to
S
un
da
y.
(N
ot
e:

G
1
1T
X

F
un
ct
io
n
S
ui
te
fo
r
P
riv
at
e

F
un
ct
io
ns
on
ly
th
e

te
rm
in
al

ho
ur
w
ill
be
01
:0
0
da
ily
)

10
P
O
LM
U
IR
B
O
W
LI
N
G
C
LU
B

P
O
LM
U
IR
B
O
W
LI
N
G
C
LU
B

11
Ju
ne
20
12

R
ec
ep
tio
ns
/C
lu
b
or
O
th
er
G
ro
up

P
O
LM
U
IR
R
O
A
D

C
/O
M
A
R
G
A
R
E
T
M
U
IR
H
E
A
D

M
ee
tin
gs
to
be
pr
ov
id
ed

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

T
H
E
S
E
C
R
E
T
A
R
Y

ou
tw
ith
co
re
ho
ur
s.

A
B
11
7R
S

P
O
LM
U
IR
B
O
W
LI
N
G
C
LU
B

C
/O
9
C
R
O
O
K
F
O
LD

G
A
R
D
E
N
S

B
R
ID
G
E
O
F
D
O
N

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

Page 4



11
T
G
IF
R
ID
A
Y
'S

T
G
IF
R
ID
A
Y
'S
U
K
LI
M
IT
E
D

17
M
ay
20
12

V
ar
ia
tio
n
to
te
rm
in
al
ho
ur

14
F
IR
S
T
LE
V
E
L
M
A
LL

C
/O
B
R
O
D
IE
S
LL
P

fr
om

23
:0
0
to
00
:0
0
M
on
da
y
to

U
N
IO
N
S
Q
U
A
R
E

S
O
LI
C
IT
O
R
S

S
un
da
y.

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

23
C
A
R
D
E
N
P
LA
C
E

A
B
11
5R
G

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

A
B
10
1U
Q

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N
C
IT
Y
L
IC
E
N
S
IN
G
B
O
A
R
D

M
ee
ti
n
g
21
A
u
g
u
st
20
12
at
10
:3
0a
m
in
th
e
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
lC
h
am
b
er
,T
o
w
n
H
o
u
se
,B
ro
ad
S
tr
ee
t,
A
b
er
d
ee
n
,A
B
10
1A
Q

L
ic
en
si
n
g
(S
co
tl
an
d
)
A
ct
20
05

V
ar
ia
ti
o
n
(M
aj
o
r)
(s
)

P
re
m
is
es

A
p
p
lic
an
t

D
at
e
R
ec
ei
ve
d

C
o
m
m
en
ts

12
T
O
N
IK

B
LU

IN
N
S
LI
M
IT
E
D

21
M
ay
20
12

T
o
lic
en
ce
un
it
6
in
th
e

U
N
IT
10
T
H
E
G
A
LL
E
R
IA

C
/O
JA
M
E
S
&
G
E
O
R
G
E
C
O
LL
IE

G
al
le
ria
to
op
er
at
e
as
a

B
O
N
A
C
C
O
R
D
S
T
R
E
E
T

S
O
LI
C
IT
O
R
S

co
ck
ta
il
lo
un
ge
ba
r
w
ith
ta
bl
e

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

1
E
A
S
T
C
R
A
IB
S
T
O
N
E
S
T
R
E
E
T

se
rv
ic
e
on
ly
.
A
re
a
w
ill

A
B
11
6F
B

A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N

op
er
at
e
fr
om

18
:0
0
fo
r
sa
le

A
B
11
6Y
Q

an
d
su
pp
ly
fo
r
al
co
ho
l.

P
at
ro
ns
w
ill
no
tb
e

pe
rm
itt
ed

to
ta
ke
al
co
ho
lf
ro
m
ne
w
ar
ea

to
ex
is
tin
g
T
on
ik
P
re
m
is
es
.

C
or
re
sp
on
di
ng
va
ria
tio
n
to

ca
pa
ci
ty
an
d
la
yo
ut
pl
an
.

It
is
pr
op
os
ed
to
ca
rr
y
ou
t

th
e
fo
llo
w
in
g
ac
tiv
iti
es

ou
tw
ith
th
e
co
re
ho
ur
s:

pr
ov
is
io
n
of
co
ffe
es
,t
ea
s,

so
ft
dr
in
ks
an
d
sn
ac
ks
.

A
dd
iti
on
of
M
ix
ol
og
y
C
la
ss
es
.

C
hi
ld
re
n
an
d
yo
un
g
pe
rs
on
s

w
ill
be
al
lo
w
ed
en
tr
y
to
al
l

pu
bl
ic
pa
rt
s
of
un
it
6
fr
om

08
00
to
17
:0
0
w
he
n
pa
rt
ak
in
g

Page 5



A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N
C
IT
Y
L
IC
E
N
S
IN
G
B
O
A
R
D

M
ee
ti
n
g
21
A
u
g
u
st
20
12
at
10
:3
0a
m
in
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
lC
h
am
b
er
,T
o
w
n
H
o
u
se
,B
ro
ad
S
tr
ee
t,
A
b
er
d
ee
n
,A
B
10
1A
Q

L
ic
en
si
n
g
(S
co
tl
an
d
)
A
ct
20
05

P
er
so
n
al
L
ic
en
ce
(s
)

P
re
m
is
es

A
p
p
lic
an
t

D
at
e
R
ec
ei
ve
d

C
o
m
m
en
ts

13
JU
S
T
IN
W
A
R
E

26
A
pr
il
20
12

C
/O
W
IN
C
K
W
O
R
T
H
S
H
E
R
W
O
O
D
LL
P

S
O
LI
C
IT
O
R
S

M
IN
E
R
V
A
H
O
U
S
E

5
M
O
N
T
A
G
U
E
C
LO
S
E

LO
N
D
O
N

S
E
1
9B
B

Page 6



A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N
C
IT
Y
L
IC
E
N
S
IN
G
B
O
A
R
D

M
ee
ti
n
g
21
A
u
g
u
st
20
12
at
10
:3
0a
m
in
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
lC
h
am
b
er
,T
o
w
n
H
o
u
se
,B
ro
ad
S
tr
ee
t,
A
b
er
d
ee
n
,A
B
10
1A
Q

L
ic
en
si
n
g
(S
co
tl
an
d
)
A
ct
20
05

P
er
so
n
al
L
ic
en
ce
(s
)

P
re
m
is
es

A
p
p
lic
an
t

D
at
e
R
ec
ei
ve
d

C
o
m
m
en
ts

14
S
T
U
A
R
T
C
O
Y
LE

20
Ju
ne
20
12

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 1.1

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Form LIC8 (Apl '12)

Aberdeen Division
Police Headquarters

Queen Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: GED/16113/0720/12
Your Ref:

Date: 15 July 2012

Tel: 01224 306472
Fax: 01224 306485

ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk
www.grampian.police.uk

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance
Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College
Broad Street
ABERDEEN
AB10 1AB

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON

Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE
TESCO STORES LIMITED, TESCO HOUSE, DELAMARE ROAD, CHESNUT,
HERTFORDSHIRE
WOODEND HOSPITAL, ROUSAY DRIVE, ABERDEEN, AB15 6LT

I refer to the above application and in terms of Section 21(4)(b)(i) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, I have to advise you that the applicant has been
convicted of the following relevant offence(s).

Date Court Crime/Offence Disposal
2001 Edinburgh Sheriff

Court
Health and Safety
at Work etc Act
1974 s.1

Fined £6,500

09/07/2007 Crawley
Magistrates Court

Offence s.146
Licensing Act 2003

Fined £10,000

8/12/2008 Cheltenham
Magistrates Court

(1) Contravention of
Health and Safety
at Work etc Act
1974, s.2
(2) Contravention of
Provision and Use
of Work Equipment
Regulations

(1) Fined £15,000

(2) Fined £5,000

2/03/2009 Oldham Magistrates
Court

(1) Contravention of
Health and Safety
at Work etc Act
1974, s.3
(2) Contravention of
Provision and Use
of Work Equipment

(1) Fined £10,000

(2) No penalty

Agenda Item 1.4

Page 11



Regulations

23/03/2009 Haverford West
Magistrates Court

(1) Contravention of
Health and Safety
at Work etc Act
1974, s.2
(2) Contravention of
Provision and Use
of Work Equipment
Regulations

(1) Fined £15,000

(2) Fined £3,500
on each charge

25/03/2009 Blackpool
Magistrates Court

Contravention of
Licensing Act 2003,
s.147(a)

Fined £6,000

24/04/2009 Sheffield
Magistrates Court

Contravention of
Health and Safety
at Work etc Act
1974, s.2

Fined £25,000

15/06/2009 Solihull Magistrates
Court

(1) Contravention of
Health and Safety
at Work etc Act
1974, s.2
(2) Contravention of
Electricity at Work
Regulations 1989

(1) Fined £20,000
and £13,600

(2) Fined £2,000

21/07/2009 Middlesbrough
Magistrates Court

Contravention of
Licensing Act 2003,
s.136

Absolute
discharge: no
penalty

6/08/2009 Abertillery
Magistrates Court

(1) Contravention of
the Lifting
Operations and
Lifting Equipment
Regulations 1998
(2) Contravention of
the Provision and
Use of Work
Equipment
Regulations 1998
(3) Contravention of
the Management of
Health and Safety
at Word
Regulations 1999

(1) Fined £3,200

(2) Fined £3,200

(3) Fined £3,200

15/04/2011 East Berkshire
Magistrates

Contravention of
Licensing Act 2003
s. 136(1) Carrying
on licensable
activity other than in
accordance with
authorisation

Fined £1,000 with
costs

Page 12



2/3/2012 Leicester
Magistrates Court

Contravention
Health and Safety
at Work etc Act
1974 s.3

Fined £20,000
with costs

For clarity, I can confirm that no connected person has been convicted of any
relevant offence.

I am unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant or any connected person.

Yours faithfully

Martin Mackay
Chief Inspector

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



To, Licensing Board (Alcohol Licensing)

Firstly i would like to introduce myself. i'm Barry Thomson, Aberdeen City
Youth Councillor and British Youth Councillor.

I'm wrighting to you to place my Objections to the application for a
licence from Tesco, as i cannot stop the store going ahead, i can however
try my hardest to at least give local shops a fighting chance.

i would like to say that i am very disappointed in the amount of notices
for the application as i've only seen 3 of them around the area.

i'm fighting for all of the small businesses around the area (not directly
affiliated with them) areas that this application will affect are Woodend,
Summerhill, Sheddocksly, Mastrick and possibly Northfield, Byron and
stockethill.

i know from consulting all of the businesses that they are all Very
Worried about how having Tesco there will Harm there Business.

1. Tesco have approximately 2975 Alcohol Licences Across the UK 7
of which are in Aberdeen they don't need 1 more

2. We do not need anymore Permitted Licences in Aberdeen as we
already have a huge number of Licence Premises per head of
population in the UK.

3. Denying the application would give local shops (20+) a fighting
chance of survival in the communities affected

4. Granting the application would effectively cause 20+ local
Businesses to close their doors leading to a Large number of Job
Losses, although Tesco will be Hiring a lot of staff, a very large
number of these will be part time positions which a single person
cannot live off of alone so its not really going to be helping the
economy by hiring large numbers of people.

5. Aberdeen City Council seems to of been Bullied Quite A lot by
Tesco, Now is the time to stand up to them and say that we will not
be Pushed over and will not grant your Application because We
Support All of our Local Shops, because there are a lot of them
that are feeling that they are insignificant to the City Council
compared to a Large Supermarket Chain.

Page 15



6. Crime in the area Will be Increased, According to reports all over
the internet and Police Reports across the country where there is a
Tesco Store or Supermarket there are Much Higher Levels of
Anti-Social Behaviour and other Crimes which leads to a More
Demanding Police Presence.

7. By Rejecting this application it would keep if not reduce the levels
of Binge Drinking in the local Communities as there will not be the
"Store Brand" Alcohol Alternatives Available.

to conclude.

Please Protect the Local Businesses by Denying the application and
Supporting the Locals by giving them a chance to be able to Keep their
Businesses alive and Keeping People In Much Needed Jobs.

I may have more to add to this, if so then i will email the edited
Objection by Close of day Friday 13th July.

Hope your all settling in well to your posts as councillors and i look
forward to working more with you in the future.

P.S could someone Call Me and or Wright to me With the Decision

07858533747

209 Lang Stracht
Summerhill
Aberdeen
AB15 6LA

Barry Thomson
Aberdeen City Youth Councillor
British Youth Councillor

Page 16



Form LIC 39a (Apr '10)

Aberdeen Division
Police Headquarters

Queen Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: AD/GED/9235/16553/12
Your Ref:

Date: 8 August 2012

Tel: 01224 306472
Fax: 01224 306485

ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk
www.grampian.police.uk

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council
Ground Floor
Town House
Broad Street
ABERDEEN
AB10 1AQ

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON

Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
TONIK, UNIT 11, THE GALLERIA, LANGSTANE PLACE, ABERDEEN, AB11 6FB

I refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms of
Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

The variation consists of a request to include a separate existing unlicensed cafe
bar/coffee shop situated at unit 6 in The Galleria as an 'annexed' part of the existing
premises licence.

The new licensed area will comprise of the floor space within unit 6 along with an
outside seating area which will extend into the public concourse of the shopping
mall. Both the interior floor space and exterior seating area are to be included within
the licensed area, as delineated by a red line within the layout plan accompanying
the application. It is proposed that the additional licensed area will operate as a
cocktail lounge bar with table service. Non alcoholic drinks and food will be available
from unit 6 from 0800 to 1700 hours daily, with alcohol only being served after 1800
hours. Children and young persons are to be allowed entry to the new area from
0800 to 1700 hours only.

In addition, the variation requests that the existing Tonik outside seating area be
included within the licensed area as delineated by a red line in the layout plan. Non
alcoholic drinks and food will be available from 1200 hours.

Agenda Item 1.12

Page 17



Form LIC 39a (Apr '10)

For both the existing and sought after new licensed areas, the variation states that
patrons will not be permitted to take alcohol from the new licensed area to the
existing Tonik premises. It is assumed that this restriction has been proposed to
ensure full compliance with the Aberdeen City Council (Drinking in Public Places)
Byelaws 2009.

In terms of Section 29(5) of the Act this request can be considered a variation.

In terms of Section 22(1)(a) of the same Act, I make the following objection on
behalf of the Chief Constable.

At present the premises licence relates solely to Tonik at Unit 11 The Galleria. The
existing layout plan shows that the licensed area, as delineated by a red line,
extends only to the perimeter of unit 11 and not beyond the building line. There is no
natural curtilage extending into the shopping mall itself. The licensed area does not
include the outside courtyard seating area.

The use of the existing unlicensed outside courtyard seating area, and consumption
of alcohol by customers within it, has been subject of dialogue between Grampian
Police, the Clerk to the Licensing Board and the agent for the premises. In order to
avoid patrons of the premises committing an offence in terms of the Aberdeen City
Council (Drinking in Public Places) Byelaws 2009 by drinking alcohol in the area, an
agreement was reached whereby this could only be done from 1800 hours onwards
daily, provided that all other businesses in the shopping mall were closed and that
Door Stewards employed by Tonik were in place to manage entry and egress from
the mall, effectively making it temporarily a private place and not a 'designated
place' as defined in the Byelaw.

The crux of this agreement was the acceptance by the premises licence holder and
their agent that without this arrangement that customers would be committing
offences at all other times and that the premises licence holder would fall foul of the
Prevention of Crime objective as a result.

This agreement has worked well in practice but is not currently specified in the
existing premises licence or the variation sought.

The Chief Constable questions the competency of the variation application as a
whole, particularly the notion of 'annexing' an existing premises licence to allow the
sale of alcohol from another separate premises, location or place.

The applicant premises are also situated in the 'Justice Mill area', which is within an
area of overprovision as detailed within the Aberdeen City Licensing Board
Statement of Licensing Policy. The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of
section 23(5)(e) of the 2005 Act.

For the reasons detailed in this letter, and in terms of Section 22(1)(a) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, the Chief Constable objects to the variation
application specifically in relation to the grounds for refusal at sections 23(5)(c) and
(e) of the same Act.

Page 18



Form LIC 39a (Apr '10)

If the variation is to be granted, in terms of section 22((2)(b) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, the Chief Constable recommends that the variation application,
and therefore the operating plan accompanying the application, be modified at
section 3(b) as follows:

The addition of the words' Existing outside drinking courtyard area also only to be
used for the sale and supply of alcohol after 1800 hours onwards'. This will ensure
that both licensed areas operate under the same conditions and will formalise the
existing informal agreement allowing the use of this area after 1800 hours.

Deletion of the words 'PLH staff' to be replaced with 'PLH staff, trained bar staff or
door supervisors'. This change will allow the premises more flexibility in relation
which staff are to be utilised to monitor both the existing and new licensed areas.

Yours faithfully

Martin Mackay
Chief Inspector

Page 19



Page 20



Agenda Item 1.13

Page 21

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 1.14

Page 23

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2.1

Page 25

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2.2

Page 27

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Unight Aberdeen 

c/o 5 Crown Street 
Aberdeen 

AB11 6HA 
info@unightaberdeen.co.uk 
www.unightaberdeen.co.uk 

 
 
14th July 2012 

 
FAO Councillor Marie Boulton & Eric Anderson c/o Aberdeen City Licensing Board 
 
 As a group, and a voice for a significant amount of the late night licensed venues within the city centre,  Unight 
Aberdeen are interested in the possibility of working with the Licensing Board to re-allocate the extra hours provided for two 
of the Sundays of calendar Bank Holiday weekends. Normally this extra hour provision is given on the May Bank Holiday 
weekend and on Christmas Eve. This idea was discussed with Councillor Marie Boulton at a previous Unight Aberdeen 
Chair meeting at the beginning of this year, Jan/Feb 2012, with a favourable response. 
 

We would like to put forward the motion to change the allocation of these to the St Patricks Day and Halloween 
weekends instead. Unight Aberdeen are convinced that this alteration would make more business sense and will encourage 
more people to frequent the city centre on these weekends. The member venues feel they notice that business levels for the 
weekends of the existing Bank Holiday provision currently only trade at normal business. These levels are regardless of the 
extra hour put in place. These weekends are also predominantly when people are on holiday and are most likely to be out-
with the city centre. 

 
On a positive note, the venues feel they notice that there is more positive customer interaction and less police 

involvement on the St Patricks’ day and Halloween weekends. Unight Aberdeen feel that as a representative group of these 
member venues, it makes it a more practical decision to re-allocate the hours to the St Patricks’ Day and Halloween dates in 
question. 

 
On another note, Unight Aberdeen is also keen to see the introduction of a condition on venues licences 

(particularly relevant to the late night opening venues – nightclubs, casinos and other late licensed establishments) stating 
that they should be an active member of their local alcohol focus community project (of which Unight Aberdeen, Safer 
Aberdeen and Bar/Pub watch would examples.) Safer Aberdeen have pointed out that it is already an existing clause in the 
Shopesafe radiolink agreement which all venues will have agreed to in order to obtain their security radios. 

 
By active, we feel that a 60% attendance rate in any given year is not an insurmountable objective. (This equates to 

7 meetings out of 12 in any calendar year.) Unight Aberdeen feel that this condition would encourage the current members 
of such schemes who are only members in name and currently do not actively participate. These venues gain all the benefits 
of being a member however, never or very rarely attend meetings to contribute to the efforts of the group. This is with 
particular reference to any information needed to be uploaded via Grampian Police or Safer Aberdeen to the SIRCs database. 
(The SIRCs database is the information sharing protocol that we currently utilize in association with Safer Aberdeen, 
Aberdeen City Council and Grampian Police to track criminal offenders within the city centre.) 
 
 Unight Aberdeen would welcome any feedback on these issues, as well as any alternative suggestions from the 
Licensing Board in both how these ideas could be feasibly introduced or alternatively achieved. 
 
 Thank you very much for your time in reading this letter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

CAFowler 
 
 
 
Chris Fowler 
Vice Chairman 
On Behalf of Unight Aberdeen 

Agenda Item 3.

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.

Page 31

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1. List of Applications (Items 1 -14)
	1.1 Application for Premises Licence: Mastrick Grocer, 9 Greenfern Place, Aberdeen
	1.4 Application for Provisional Premises Licence: Tesco Superstore, Woodend Hospital Rousay Drive, Aberdeen
	Objection Letter

	1.12 Application for Variation of Premises Licence: Tonik, Unit 10, The Galleria, Bon Accord Street, Aberdeen
	1.13 Application for Personal Licence: AC2968
	1.14 Application for Personal Licence: AC3030
	2.1 Personal Licence Review Hearing: AC2373
	2.2 Personal Licence Review Hearing: AC2753
	3. Proposals from Unight - letter dated 14 July 2012
	4. Premises Licence Review: Regent Bridge Bar, 30 Regent Quay, Aberdeen

